
 

    
 

 

MEMORANDUM for RECORD 

 
Ralph E. Hicks 
Senior Air Safety Investigator 
Eastern Region Aviation  
 
Date: September 2, 2020 
Person Contacted: Ken Bain, FAA Richmond, VA FSDO 
NTSB Accident Number: ERA20CA301  –  Savannah, Georgia 
 
 
This investigator spoke to Mr. Bain by phone. He confirmed that the aircraft damage 
was substantial (forward fuselage and engine firewall). He does not require any further 
access to the wreckage and the pilot may move it by truck to the location of his 
choosing. 
 
  


